From: Gerri Pozez <gpozez@babelstreet.com>

Attachments: ATT00001.png; D67320FE-A5D5-4862-B640-EEBO3A9BD8F5.png

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Star Cazador

Cc: Maisoun Issa;Craig Kitchener
Subject: Re: JRIC Demo

Categories: responsive

Officer Issa,

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at 1100. Glad we could connect this afternoon.

Best-
Gerri

Gerri R. Pozez

Assistant Director

Analytical Solutions and Support
1818 Library Street, Suite 500
Reston, VA 20190

Office: (703) 956-3513

Mobile: NG

Fax: (703) 544-7807
http://www.babelstreet.com/

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

On May 24, 2016, at 2:34 PM, Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com> wrote:

Hi Officer Issa,

I am CC’ing Gerri Pozez on this email so the two of you can coordinate a time for Wednesday. Her cell phone is Il you should be
receiving a call from her shortly. Please reach out if you need anything else from me.

23
F25



Thank you,
*Star

Star Cazador

West Coast Director of Business Development
Babel Street

Silicon Valley, California

Mobile: [N

Headquarters:

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, Virginia 20190
Office: (703) 956-3572
Fax: (703) 544-7807

http://www.babelstreet.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/starcazador

<D67320FE-A5D5-4862-B640-EEBO3A9BDS8F5.png>

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From: MAISOUN ISSA <37241@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 1:32 PM

To: Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com>
Cc: "KITCHENER, CRAIG" <30105@Iapd.lacity.org>
Subject: Re: JRIC Demo

Hello

That actually will be perfect for us, myself and Sgt Kitchener. She can choose the time that is more convenient for her, we are
available between the hours of 10:00 - 1:00 pm. Please let me know, office # I my cell I

Thank you

Issa
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>>> Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com> 5/23/2016 1:35 PM >>>
Hi Officer Issa,

I actually have one of my team members out in LA this week- she’s an Asst Director on our Analytics and Support team (former DOD analyst),
would you be open to having her come in person for a live demo? She has Wednesday open and could come by at whatever time is best for you
& your unit, just let me know a time and a contact number and I'll link you two up.

Hope to hear from you soon,
*Star

Star Cazador
|

From: Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com>
Date: Saturday, May 21, 2016 at 6:46 PM

To: MAISOUN ISSA <37241@lapd.lacity.org>

Cc: "KITCHENER, CRAIG" <30105@Iapd.lacity.org>
Subject: Re: JRIC Demo

Hi Officer Issa,

Are you located at LAPD or the JRIC? If at LAPD, are you looking at acquiring an open source investigative platform for the Cyber Unit or a different
unit? Do you need to have others present in order to decide if LAPD might want to move forward with Babel Street? Just trying to gauge how many
people might be attending and which unit(s) would be present.

Thanks,
Star

Star Cazador
[ ]

From: MAISOUN ISSA <37241@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: Friday, May 20, 2016 at 6:01 AM
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To: Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com>
Cc: "KITCHENER, CRAIG" <30105@Iapd.lacity.org>
Subject: Re: JRIC Demo

Good Morning

Thank you very much for your kind wishes and the quick respond. I will be available next week from Tuesday through Friday. I'm not aware if
anyone else is available to join me, so let me check with Sgt Kitchener and I will get back to you.

Thank you again
Officer Maisoun Issa
MCD/Cyber Unit

>>> Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com> 5/19/2016 2:20 PM >>>
Hi Officer Issa,

Congrats I | hope you get the new gig! I can definitely set up a virtual demo with you, what days work best for you next
week? Is it just going to be you or you and a team/unit? Just let me know about the days & times and I will set something up for you.

Stay safe,
Star

Star Cazador

West Coast Director of Business Development
Babel Street

Silicon Valley, California

Mobile: [N

Headquarters:

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, Virginia 20190
Office: (703) 956-3572
Fax: (703) 544-7807

http://www.babelstreet.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/starcazador

<ATTO00001.png>
The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.
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From: MAISOUN ISSA <37241@lapd.lacity.org>
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 at 9:49 AM
To: Star Cazador <scazador@babelstreet.com>
Cc: CRAIG KITCHENER <30105@Ilapd.lacity.org>
Subject: JRIC Demo

Good Morning

I'm Officer Issa, currently I'm working at MCD/ATIS/Cybper unit. I missed the opportunity to attend the JRIC Demo as I had my I
I -t 10:45 on May 17, 2016. Could you please set up a virtual demo for me, thank you for your time and effort.

Police Officer Maisoun Issa
Cyber Unit - Major Crimes Division
Los Angeles Police Department
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